

MINUTES

Calcasieu Parish Local Planning Committee Mason G. Lindsay, Chairman Ronald Tower, Vice - Chairman Richard J. Gremillion, Secretary/Treasurer 17 Fairway Dr., Lake Charles, LA

Phone: 337-888-5885 E-mail: ml7@suddenlink.net

September 19, 2023 – 10:00AM 901 Lakeshore Dr. – Suite 200 Members in Attendance Scripted Minutes

| Blevins, Stacie – CPSB | | Powell, Megan – OHSEP | P | At Large Member | |
|-----------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---|-----------------|---|
| Conner, Mark – EMS | P | Pullin, Gerald -At Large Member | P | CERT | P |
| Daughdril, Rob – At Large | | Rock, Jim – LAIA | P | Industrial Rep | P |
| Member | | | | | |
| - LCPD | P | Sulphur Fire Dept. | | Media | |
| Gremillion, Richard - OHSEP | P | Satterfield, Greg – Lyondell/Basell | P | National Guard | |
| Harmon, Liz, - Hospitals | P | Tower, Ron – Vice Chairman | P | Organized Labor | |
| Ieyoub, John – City of LC | P | CPSO | P | SIEC | |
| Kingham, John – DEQ | P | Vice, Chris – Vinton Fire Dept. | P | VFD | |
| LaFleur, Sean – LSP | P | Ross, Tara – CPPJ | | Visual Media | |
| Lindsay, Mason – Chairman | P | McLemore, Jonathan – USCG | P | ОРН | P |
| McGuire, Richard – Cal. 911 | P | | | WLFD | |
| Wilrye, Chris – WLPD | | | | | |

P= Present X= Absent E= Excused

- I. Called to order: Mason Lindsay
 - Pledge: Ron Tower
 - Make Motion to accept the July minutes: Gerald Pullin
 - 2nd Motion to accept the July minutes: Richard McGuire
- II. Old Business:

III. New Business:

- Wanting to get a communication committee set up to get the proper training to better the communications when incidents happen.
- Mason mentioned just wanted to recognize mutual aid and all the entities that have responded to the fire calls the past couple of weeks.
- Discuss approving to provide lunch for the upcoming train derailment on November 7, 2023, not to exceed \$500.00.
- Gerald Pullin accepted the motion.

- Ron Tower second the motion.
- Tigerland Fire, Jason Fuselier mentioned, Acadian had 20 ambulances assigned up there. As of now they have about 5 still up there.

IV. Treasury Report: \$158,569.09

- V. New Projects: (Gerald Pullin)
 - Projects now being considered for SW Louisiana and SW Texas in the next 30 months total \$181 Billion now needing over 115,000 construction workers.

• LNG

- Port Arthur LNG \$10.5 Billion 100 permanent, 8,000 constructions. Bechtel held open house to meet with potential contractors. CAB Construction has 80 dump trucks on-site handling dredge spoil.
- Golden Pass LNG \$10 Billion 350 permanent, 8,000 Construction.
- <u>Driftwood LNG Carlyss \$20 Billion 400 permanent 9000 construction. Bechtel and Bo</u> Mac are on site now. Tellurian has received a FERC permit and has begun to construct a feed pipeline from Haynesville LA to site. Tellurian sold the project site to New York investment group for \$1 Billion cash and leased it back for 40 years.
- Tellurian purchased G2 Net Zero LNG and obtained several off-take contracts for LNG. With the new off take contracts, FERC approval for feed pipeline completion, \$1 Billion cash from land sale and site work completed by Bechtel, Tellurian anticipates Driftwood FID O3 or O4 2023.
- <u>Lake Charles LNG</u> \$10 billion 8000 Construction. Energy Transfer has issued a PO to Performance. Energy Transfer requested a second construction permit extension. FERC denied the request. Existing permit extension requires product send out by December 2026. Energy Transfer is an appealing denial.
- <u>Commonwealth LNG</u> \$13 Billion 3000 Construction jobs. Technip Energy GC for modular construction. Performance Contractor to do on site assembly of components and start up. Bay Limited will construct tanks in Corpus Christi and ship to site to be set by rail. Kiewet Construction will build production modules off site. Commonwealth Anticipates FID Q1 2024
- <u>Cameron LNG</u> Train #4 \$6 Billion 2000 Bechtel jobs. Carbon Capture \$1.5 Billion Fluor project.
- <u>Delphin LNG</u> \$5 Billion. FID Q3 2023. Signed Design and Engineering contract with Wison (Korean) to development floating LNG vessels. expand floating capacity. Will install 120 hp feed compressor at renovated compressor station on beach in Cameron.
- <u>Venture LNG CP2 project</u> McDermott GC sending out bid pkgs. former SCG&E site on Monkey Island now location for Vesture LNG CP2.
- Chenier LNG Applied to FERC for 3 more production lines.
- <u>Energy Transfer</u> \$10 Billion 8000 construction jobs. Issued PO to Performance. FID O3 2023.
- <u>Cameron LNG Hackberry</u> \$1 Billion Bechtel to construction Train #4 Q4 2023. 1000 construction jobs.
- Golden Pass LNG \$10 Billion Zachary / McDermott to construct 4 trains Q3 2023. 3500 permanent 8000 construction jobs.

• Port Arthur LNG \$10.5 Billion. Bechtel to construct 380 permanent - 8000 construction jobs.

• Road Construction

• <u>I-10 Calcasieu River Bridge</u> \$2.2 Billion P3 partnership private/government. 7-year project to begin Q3 2024. 8 lanes (4 each way) from Ryan St. to 210 interchanges. Local toll \$.25 for each use. Same toll tag as Houston.

• Chemical Production

- Air Products \$14 Billion at 4 locations SE Texas and SW Louisiana Q3 2023
- <u>Chevron Orange</u> \$13 Billion 250 permanent 8000construction. Six EPC Contractors on site. Zachary, Burns & Mac, Bechtel, S&B and Kiewet. Released contract for 22 tanks to be constructed on site.
- Exxon Mobil Beaumont \$6 billion 1000 permanent 2000 Construction.
- OCI Methanol Beaumont \$5 billion 100 permanent 3000 constructions.
- Valero Port Arthur \$3 Billion 400 permanent 2500 construction.
- Entergy Bridge City \$5 Billion 200 permanent 2000 construction.
- Enterprise Vidor TX \$6 Billion to construct an Ethylene project on 1100 acres recently purchased.
- Oxy Chemical Battleground TX \$1.5 Billion Alkie Plant
- Oxy Deer Park \$1.1 Billion plant expansion
- LG Chemicals Port Arthur purchased 200 acres for industrial construction.

• Clean Energy

- CF Industries Exxon Beaumont \$1.5 Billion Carbon Capture
- OCI Beaumont \$1.5 Billion Clean Hydrogen plant Bo Mac GC
- State of Texas Biofuel Bon Weir jet fuel to LAX, waiting for permit approvals.
- Arbor Biofuel Beaumont \$3 billion 200 permanent 1500 construction.
- Air Products Port Arthur \$4.5 Billion Carbon Capture
- Talos Energy Beaumont \$3.5 Billion Carbon Capture on 10,000 acres
- Opdenenergy Allen Parish \$150 Million solar farm on 1000 acres near Elizabeth
- <u>Aurora Solar</u> \$325 Million 500 construction jobs Leased 3400 acres from sweet lake Land & Oil Southeast of Lake Charles.
- Johnson Matte & BP Biofuel Plant to be built in Columbia LA.

• Wood & Pulp

- West Rock Hodge LA \$98 Million mill and wood yard expansion
- Bob Weir TX Greenfield sawmill construction planned.

VI. CAER: N/A

VII. Marine Firefighting:

- Jonathan McLemore wants to hold off on any discuss for this marine FF, until next years grant period.
- Four projects have been approved by this year grant
- Will be holding upcoming grant workshops, because a lot of the applications were denied because of not filled out right. Mr. McLemore will let us know when he has the dates.

VIII. Drills/Exercises:

• Planning to have a train derailment tabletop coming up on November 7th, will be having a planning meeting to discuss the tabletop.

IX. <u>Trainings:</u>

- ICS 300 Training
- October 12-13, 2023
- Calcasieu Parish OEP Classroom A
- 8:00AM 5:00PM
- G 191 ICS/EOC Interface
- November 15, 2023
- Calcasieu Parish OEP Classroom A
- 8:00AM 5:00PM
- ICS 400 Training
- December 7-8, 2023
- Calcasieu Parish OEP Classroom A
- 8:00AM 5:00PM
- Train Derailment Training
- September 30, 2023
- 8:00AM 12 noon
- Calcasieu Parish OEP Classroom A
- If you would like to attend, please email Megan Powell at mpowell@calcasieu.gov so we can get an accurate headcount for the lunch that will be provided.
- ICS/NIMS Instructor:
- If anyone is interested in becoming ICS/NIMS Instructor, please email. Jason Lionberger@calcasieu.gov or mpowell@calcasieu.gov.

X. Incidents:

- Sean LaFleur mentioned so far they have responded to 14 incidents in this region.
- They had a train derailment in New Iberia, no tanks leaked, they did have to transfer two of the tanks to other tanks which took two weeks.
- XI. <u>Tier II:</u> N/A

XII. EMS/Hospitals:

• Scott Kyle, mentioned they will be having a Trauma Symposium will be held at LauBerge in November, for anyone that has EMS.

XIII. LEPC Website: N/A

XIV. Traffic Study:

• Mason has reached out to Dr. Wyman regarding doing another traffic study of how much hazardous materials travel the I-10 bridge daily. Dr. Wyman is working on getting a quote to get back to Mason.

XV. Buxus App:

• Mason mentioned still working on getting it scheduled. Still looking into see if any grants are out there to help with it.

Appointed Committees:

- 1. Right to Know: N/A
- 2. Public Education and Information Committee: (Tara Ross) N/A
- 3. Hazardous Material Facilities Liaison: N/A
- 4. Emergency Response and Resource Committee: N/A
- 5. Hazmat Committee: N/A
- 6. <u>CERT Team:</u> N/A
- 7. Membership: N/A
- 8. Search and Rescue: N/A
- 9. **Budget Committee:** (Dick Gremillion) N/A

XVI. Adjourned: 10:45AM